Bass, Kelly

Subject: FW: Landmarks Agenda

From: Pat McCabe [mailto:patm@palisadeproperty.com]

Sent: Monday, April 03, 2017 10:34 AM

To: URBAN ASSETS LLC

Cc: Scanlon, Amy; Vaughn, Jessica; Zellers, Ledell; Chris Houden
Subject: Re: Landmarks Agenda

Good morning everyone,
Just a few addresses to correct from Melissa's email.

We are working with a resident who is interested in relocating either 731 E Johnson or 737 E Johnson. He is leaning
toward 737. There is no interest in 717 E Johnson St.

Thank you,

Pat McCabe

Palisade Property Management
608-442-4200 x311

Sent from my iPad

On Apr 3, 2017, at 10:26 AM, "melissa@urbanassetsconsulting.com" <melissa@urbanassetsconsulting.com> wrote:

Hi Amy —

I noticed that the remainder of the 700 E. Johnson buildings are on the Landmarks agenda today. Since filing for the
demolition request, | wanted to let you know that a number of the building are now slated to be moved & renovated.

717 — Working with a neighborhood resident to move to his double lot
727 — Will be moved to between 745 & 753 and incorporated into the project
739/741 (one building) & 743 E. Johnson will be moved to 827 E. Gorham

In addition, if any members of the Landmarks Commission wish to tour the houses, Pat McCabe will be giving tours
at 11 AM on Tuesday, April 4" as well as 11 AM on Friday, April 7t.

Thanks!

Melissa

Melissa Huggins, AICP
Principal

Urban Assets

16 North Carroll Street, Suite 530
Madison, Wisconsin 53703

P: 608.819.6566

C: 608.345.0996
www.urbanassetsconsulting.com







